


 Office of Fiscal Services & Operations

 50 East Street 
 New Milford, Connecticut 06776 

3‐C 

TO:   Stephen Tracy, Interim Superintendent 
FROM:  Anthony J. Giovannone, Director of Fiscal Services and Operations 
Date:  April 2, 2019 
RE:  School Security Competitive Grant (SSCG) Reimbursement 

Since 2013 the State has allocated $63 million in School Safety and Security funding for the 
purposes of increasing physical security infrastructure within schools. The School Security 
Competitive Grant Program was initially established by Connecticut General Statutes 
Section 10‐292r (b) in conjunction with Public Act 13‐3, Section 84. 

This program was part of a multi‐faceted response to the incident at Sandy Hook 
Elementary in Newtown, CT on December 14, 2012.  The bill established a competitive state 
grant program to improve security infrastructure in schools, install security systems in 
schools’ primary entryways, purchase portable security devices, and train school personnel 
to use the devices and infrastructure funded under this program. 

The following are common projects funded by the School Security Competitive Grant 
Program: 

Door Locks, Electronic 
Window Film 
Access Control Systems (Proximity Cards) 
Fencing (6’ or Higher) 
Bollards (Traffic Control) 
Lighting 

Office Reconfiguration 
Surveillance Cameras 
Video Archiving System 
Panic Buttons 
Intercom/Phone system 
Door Replacement 

Our district qualified for a 45% reimbursement on some of the types of expenditures listed 
above from January 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018.   

The application was originally submitted by Jay Hubelbank (previous Director of Fiscal 
Services and Operations) with the assistance of John Calhoun (previous Director of 
Facilities) who are no longer employed with the district.  At the time there was no over‐
arching plan that coordinated the tracking of invoices for reimbursement.  
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When the district got notification on June 27, 2017, that Governor Dannel P. Malloy signed 
Public Act 17‐68 into law, thereby extending the period of performance for the 2013 & 2014 
School Security Competitive Grant Programs to June 30, 2018 myself, Kevin Munrett and 
our previous Superintendent Joshua D. Smith met jointly to come up with a plan to properly 
identify qualified expenditures to maximize reimbursement.  My office and staff then took 
on the task to reconcile expenditures on the back end of the grant which took a substantial 
amount of time.  I am pleased that all the work to submit for this grant has finally paid off 
and the State has now provided us a reimbursement.  

The State transmitted the reimbursement in the amount of $210,477.26 to the Town of 
New Milford on March 28, 2019 where it is awaiting deposit into the proper account.  The 
funds spent to qualify for this reimbursement came from the Board of Education Operating 
Funds over several fiscal years.  If these funds were not expended in a particular year they 
would have been part of our fiscal year‐end balance and requested for consideration to be 
placed into the Board of Education’s Capital Reserve Account.  The reimbursement is tied to 
those same expenditures, so it is my recommendation that the Board of Education request 
that the reimbursement funds from the School Security Competitive Grant in the amount of 
$210,477.26 be deposited into the Board of Education’s Capital Reserve Account. 

Sincerely, 
Anthony J. Giovannone 

Director of Fiscal Services and Operations 
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